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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM 
PURCHASING OFFICE 

CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: SMW0125 ADDENDUM NO. 2 DATE OF ADDENDUM:  February 
26, 2015 

 
This addendum is to incorporate the following questions and answers: 
 
Q1: Will maps (or project planning diagrams) be made available which show distances 

between preferred sites?  
A1: The sites have not yet been selected as it will depend on the cost. The cameras shall be 

installed on bridges, poles, or similar City infrastructure. The Contractor shall provide 
descriptions and pricing on bracket hardware for different types of installations, but City 
personnel will perform the actual installation (with guidance from the vendor’s representative). 
Please detail costs in your proposal for different mounting situations. 

 
Q2: Will remote access to stored data be required? 
A2: Yes, the City shall be able to access images from the camera network remotely. 
 
Q3: After the 90-day period for storage, what is the expectation for stored data? Purging 

Archiving to disk? Please advise. 
A3: It is preferable that the data be made available to the City for archiving. This could be 

accomplished by archiving them to disk or making a download package available to the 
City. Please detail in your proposal your recommended options and associated costs. 

 
Q4: What are the specifications for any required “cyber security” and/or encryption?   
A4: There are no specifications for cyber security or encryption. These images are to be publicly 

available and thus we are not concerned if they are “intercepted.” However, it would be 
problematic if a malicious entity were to be able to upload images that would be displayed 
to the end user. Please detail any safeguards or precautions you would take to thwart such 
malicious activity in your proposal. 

 
Q5: What brand name and model number are the two cameras that the city is currently 

using?   
A5: Acorn 6210M 
 
Q6: On the two current sites, are IR illuminators being used? If so please state the make 

and model. 
A6: IR illuminators are not being used.  The cameras have built-in IR illuminators. If you 

recommend IR illuminators, please note that in your proposal along with their installation 
cost. 
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Q7: On the two current sites, what are the pixel dimensions, and minimum size in 
K(kilobytes) and image compression being used? 

A7: 640x480 Resolution.  The file size is unknown. 
 
Q8: What is the desired image resolution for the new sites? 
A8: 640x480  
 
Q9: On the two current sites, what size batteries and solar panels are used? 
A9: The battery size is unknown; however the solar panels are 50W, 12V. 
 
Q10: On the two current sites, what cell carrier is used?   
A10: AT&T is the cell carrier.  
 
Q11: On the two current sites, if cellular data is used, what is the data plan size? 
A11: The data plan size is unknown. 
 
Q12: If cellular is used for communications, does the city have a carrier preference? 
A12: The City does not have a preference.  
 
Q13: How long do the cameras need to operate with dark days? This information is 

required for proper sizing of the solar and battery. 
A13: The cameras need to operate for a minimum of five (5) days.  
 
Q14: What are the coordinates, addresses, or cross streets of the proposed 30 locations? 
A14:  The City has not identified the proposed 30 locations. Depending on the results of the 

RFP, The City may install more or fewer cameras. 
 
Q15: Is the City providing and installing the infrastructure that the camera systems will 

be mounted on? If so what is the infrastructure configuration that will be provided 
to attach the Camera Systems to? Poles, Buildings, etc. 

A15: The City prefers the Contractor have a mounting solution (e.g. brackets) that can be 
installed by City personnel. However, the City would consider a bid for just the cameras 
and back-end infrastructure (data transmission and storage). In that case, the City would 
have to weigh the internal costs of designing and fabricating its own brackets. 

 
Q16:Will the City install the IR tape at the sites? 
A16: The City will install the IR tape. 
 
Q17: If a Camera is mounted such that it shows a roadway does the City want the 

Contractor to include a Motorist Staff Gauge to indicate the level of the water over 
the roadway, or will the City provide the signs and locations? 

A17: The City will provide this signage. 
 
Q18: Item 5.8 of the Statement of Objectives states that the Contractor “shall have a 

representative on-site or available during installation to provide guidance.” Please 
describe the expected installation schedule. Is it expected that all sites will be 
installed in a concentrated effort? If so, can you provide an estimate for the length 
of time this effort is expected to take? If it is not expected to be a single 
concentrated effort please describe the installation plan. For out of town 
Contractors this information is important in determining travel costs and the 
amount of time they should plan on having a representative physically in Austin. 
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A18: The City will work with the schedule provided by the Contractor in the proposal.  There 
may be instances where the City needs to obtain permission to access the premises or 
have proper safety personnel on-site during installation.  These items will be addressed as 
necessary. 

 
Q19: Can one Contractor submit two separate proposals, one based on the RFP and one 

with an alternate approach? 
A19: Yes, the City is interested to see all possibly approaches to achieve the desired end 

result. 
 
Q20: Will the City provide the location for the cameras? 
A20: Yes, the City will provide this information to the awarded Contractor. 
 
Q21: What if a camera is vandalized or damaged? 
A21: The Contractor shall include a price for a replacement camera and all associated parts and 

costs in the proposal. 
 
The due date for questions has been extended to Monday, March 2, 2015 at 5:00 PM Central. 
 
The Bid Due Prior To: and Public Bid Opening: dates have been extended to Thursday, March 
26, 2015 at 3:00 PM. 
 
The sign-in sheet from the Pre-Proposal meeting is attached to this document. 
 
 
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
BY THE SIGNATURES affixed below, this Addendum is hereby incorporated and made a part 
of the above-referenced Solicitation. 
 
APPROVED BY:           
         
                                       
   Paige McDonald, Senior Buyer 
   Purchasing Office, 512-974-2076 
 
ACKNOWLEDGED BY: 
 
_____________________________           ________________________________          _________ 
  SUPPLIER   AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE  DATE 
 
RETURN ONE (1) COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF 
AUSTIN, PRIOR TO BID OPENING OR WITH YOUR SEALED BID. FAILURE TO DO SO 
MAY CONSTITUE GROUNDS FOR REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  









 

Revised 8/4/2014 

PURCHASING OFFICE MEETING SIGN-IN SHEET – VIRTUAL ATTENDEES 
RFP & Description: RFP SMW0125 Camera Purchase  Meeting Date: 

2/18/15 
 

Buyer: Paige McDonald  Place/Room:        

Please Print Legibly 

Name Company/Agency/Dept. Phone Email 

Phillip M Kastelic DHI Group  pmk@dhigroup.com 

Phil Rotheram 4 QTRS Holdings 407-212-5582 phil.rotheram@4qrts.net 

Cullen Danner Pentair Aquatic Eco-Systems 407-992-5535 Cullen.danner@pentair.com  

Constance Plueckhahn Argyle Security dba MCA Fire 
& Security 512-966-0641 cplueckhahn@argylescurity.com  

Rosemarie O’Connell OneRain 800-758-7246 Rosemarie.oconnell@onerain.com  
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Flood Cameras 
Statement of Objectives 

 
Tomas Rodriguez, P.E., CFM | Matt Porcher, CFM 

Susan Janek, P.E., CFM | Kevin Shunk, P.E., CFM 

 

02.18.2015 



Outline 

• The City of Austin Flood Early Warning System 

• 3 RFPs 

• Flood Cameras 

• Questions 
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The City of Austin  
Flood Early Warning System 

 



The City of Austin  
Flood Early Warning System 

 



The Halloween Flood 
10.31.2013 

Credit: Reagan Hackleman 



Outline 

• The City of Austin Flood Early Warning System 

• 3 RFPs 

• Flood Cameras 

• Questions 

 



3 RFPs 

• In response to the Corrective Action Plan 
(CAP) for the Halloween Flood 

• 3 interrelated RFPs 

– Common Operating Picture 

– Flood Forecasting, Mapping, and Modeling 

– Flood Cameras 

• The City reserves the right to make multiple 
awards 

 



Outline 

• The City of Austin Flood Early Warning System 
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Objective: build a network of 
creek cameras publicly 

accessible on ATXfloods for 
visual situational awareness. 



ATXfloods 



ATXfloods 



ATXfloods 



Camera images must be 
updated on the website at a 
minimum of every 3 minutes 



Camera installation 
(including communications 

components) must be 
powered by solar or battery. 



Cameras must provide 
images that are clear at all 
times, including during rain 
events as well as at night. 



Tuesday, November 18 
5:34 PM 



Tuesday, November 18 
5:37 PM 



Wednesday, November 19 
12:00 AM 



During installation, 
Contractor must work with 
City to ensure cameras are 

oriented to best provide 
images of areas of interest. 



Contractor must host the 
camera imagery on their 

servers for display on 
ATXfloods.com. 



Contractor must provide 
information on billing 

procedures. 



Contractor will need to 
provide camera 

specifications that include 
life expectancy. 



After installation, if a camera 
is damaged, Contractor shall 

provide a price for 
replacement cameras or 

associated parts. 



Questions? 
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